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From: Victoria Pitts 
Sent: 16 April 2024 15:29
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2024/0140, 3 The Cliff, Iburndale

 
Please be advised that at our 8 April meeting, the parish council RESOLVED No Objections to this application, 
 
Regards 
 
 
Victoria Pitts 
Clerk 
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council 
Davison Farm 
Egton 
North Yorkshire 
YO21 1UA 



 

 

OFFICIAL 

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

 

 

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY 

CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION 

 

Application No: NYM24/0140 

Proposed Development: 
demolition of existing outbuildings and construction of office/garage 

building together with relocation of door on existing tractor shed  

Location: 3 The Cliff, Iburndale  

Applicant: Mr & Mrs B & L Dickinson  

 

CH Ref: 

 
Case 

Officer: 

Ged Lyth 

Area Ref: 
4/34/5159A 

Tel:  

County Road No: 
 

E-mail:  

 

To: 
North York Moors National Park 
Authority 

Date: 4 April 2024 

FAO:   Megan O'Mara  Copies to:  

 

Although the access onto the highway is very poor, the proposals are not expected to 

increase the amount of vehicular traffic using this access compared with the amount 

that already have permitted use. Therefore, there are no local highway authority 

objections to the proposed development 

 

Signed: Issued by: 

Ged Lyth 

Whitby Highways Office Discovery Way 

Whitby  

North Yorkshire  

YO22 4PZ  
  
For Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:   

 



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2024/0140, 3 The Cliff, Iburndale
Date: 03 March 2024 11:51:08

Dear Team

Our next meeting is on the 8 April, this was not received in time for our 4 March meeting. 
Please can we ask for extension to respond.

Kind regards

Victoria Pitts
Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm
Egton
North Yorkshire
YO21 1UA


	2024-0140 Parish Council_Redacted
	2024-03-05 Public - Consultation Responses (4)
	NYM2024-0140 - 2024-04-04 - Highways_Redacted
	2024-03-04 Public - Consultation Responses (9)




